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From: governmentrelations@canadiancovidcarealliance.org
<governmentrelations@canadiancovidcarealliance.org> 
Sent: February 5, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Trustees BoardChair <TrusteesBoardChair@sd68.bc.ca>
Subject: Dispelling the Myth of "A Pandemic of the Unvaccinated"
 

CAUTION: External Message

Dear School Board Chairs, Directors, and Trustees,
 
Attached, please find a news release and presentation prepared by the Canadian Covid
Care Alliance (CCCA), which explains how Ontario’s own COVID-19 data demonstrates
that the COVID-19 vaccines and related mandates and passports are ineffective at
controlling COVID-19 case growth and eliminating COVID-19 hospitalizations. The data
also clearly shows that the COVID-19 pandemic is effectively over.
 
Ontario’s own data shows that:

COVID-19 no longer qualifies as a pandemic as there is evidence of population level
immunity; additionally, the disease is no longer lethal to the large majority of
Ontarians;
Omicron is highly infectious and not prevented by current vaccines. There is therefore
little to no benefit to using these injections to “vaccinate” children or boost adults;
The unvaccinated are not driving infection, and it is time to end all discriminatory
policies including vaccine mandates and passports;
It is time to end the exclusive focus on vaccines and broaden our management
approach to COVID-19 by acknowledging natural immunity and focusing on early
treatment; and,
It is time to uncouple health policy from politics and allow independent emergency
management professionals to implement a plan that leads all aspects of society back
to normal life.

We invite you to review other evidence-based scientific articles on our
website: www.CanadianCovidCareAlliance.org, and we welcome your questions. Note that we have
also included a scientific paper with more detailed information related to the presentation.
 
Sincerely,
 
David Ross, FCPA FCA

President, Canadian Covid Care Alliance
 




News Release 
  
Dispelling the Myth of a ‘Pandemic of the Unvaccinated’ 
  
February 4, 2022 
  
(MONCTON, NB) – The presentation Dispelling the Myth of a ‘Pandemic of the Unvaccinated’ 
by the Canadian Covid Care Alliance explains how Ontario’s own COVID-19 data demonstrates 
that the COVID-19 vaccines and related mandates and passports are ineffective at controlling 
COVID-19 case growth and eliminating COVID-19 hospitalizations. The data also clearly shows 
that the COVID-19 pandemic is effectively over. 
  
Our recent analysis of Ontario’s own COVID-19 data definitively shows that: 
  


● The current COVID-19 inoculations, including boosters, failed to control COVID-19 case 
growth; 
  


● The majority of COVID-19 admissions to hospital are in the vaccinated and not the 
unvaccinated; and, 
  


● The pandemic has been over since March 2021 when COVID-19 deaths all but 
disappeared. 
 


Government has unethically engaged in medical propaganda and censorship for more than two 
years and has orchestrated the systematic medical coercion of Canadians by requiring them to 
take a vaccine, for which the long-term safety and efficacy has yet to be proven, in order to 
move freely and maintain their livelihoods. 
  
Now Ontario’s own data importantly shows that: 
  


● COVID-19 no longer qualifies as a pandemic as there is evidence of population level 
immunity; additionally, the disease is no longer lethal to the large majority of Ontarians; 


  
● Omicron is highly infectious and not prevented by current vaccines. There is therefore 


little to no benefit to using these injections to “vaccinate” children or boost adults; 
  


● The unvaccinated are not driving infection and it is time to end all discriminatory policies 
including vaccine mandates and passports; 


  
● It is time to end the exclusive focus on vaccines and broaden our management approach 


to COVID-19 by acknowledging natural immunity and focusing on early treatment; and, 
  







● It is time to uncouple health policy from politics and allow independent emergency 
management professionals to implement a plan that leads all aspects of society back to 
normal life. 


  
The most important element in a free, open and democratic society is the preservation of the 
rights and freedoms of every individual. The Charter of Rights and Freedoms was written to 
protect Canadians from all forms of government overreach, including well-intentioned 
overreach. The rights to informed consent, bodily autonomy, free speech, freedom of 
movement, and freedom to earn a livelihood are non-negotiable and must be defended at all 
times. 
 
It is time to uncouple health policy from politics and follow the scientific evidence. The time for 
the cessation of all COVID-19 related restrictions, mandates and passports has come. 
 
The Canadian Covid Care Alliance represents over 500 independent doctors, scientists, and 
health care practitioners committed to providing quality, balanced, evidence-based 
information to the Canadian public about COVID-19 so that hospitalizations can be reduced, 
lives saved and our country safely restored to normal as quickly as possible. 
  
 
Contact: governmentrelations@canadiancovidcarealliance.org 
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on behalf of Canadian Covid Care Alliance members
 
Presentation link with voiceover: https://rumble.com/embed/vr73cs/?
pub=qdzr7; https://rumble.com/vtt9ge-dispelling-the-myth-of-a-pandemic-of-the-
unvaccinated.html
 
Presentation slides only: https://www.canadiancovidcarealliance.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/02/Slides-Pandemic-of-the-Unvaccinated-Jan-31-2021.pdf
 
Scientific article: https://www.canadiancovidcarealliance.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/Article-
Pandemic-of-the-Unvaccinated-Feb-1-2022.pdf
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